
City of Keene
New Hampshire

PLANNING, LICENSES AND 
DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

AGENDA
Council Chambers A
September 25, 2019

7:00 PM

David C. Richards
Philip M. Jones

George S. Hansel
Kate M. Bosley

Robert J. O'Connor

1. Donna Forte - Request for Lodging House License Renewal - 57 Winchester Street

a
2. Periodic Report - Boards and Commissions - Heritage Commission

a
3. Periodic Report - Boards and Commissions - Historic District Commission

a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Non Public Session
Adjournment



City of Keene, N.H.
Transmittal Form

September 6, 2019

TO: Mayor and Keene City Council

FROM: Donna Forte

THROUGH: Patricia A. Little, City Clerk

ITEM: 1.

SUBJECT: Donna Forte - Request for Lodging House License Renewal - 57 Winchester Street

COUNCIL ACTION:
In City Council September 19, 2019.
Referred to the Planning, Licenses and Development Committee.

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
Application

2018_2019 Licenses

BACKGROUND:
Ms. Forte is requesting renewal of the Lodging House License for property located at 57 Winchester Street.
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